
Bridge Is a Partnership Game

Bidding starts with some basic rules. However many, if not most, of the bidding 
decisions you make are based on what you and your partner have decided to do. Answer 
these questions and then compare these answers with your regular partners.

Topic: Transfers over 1NT

1. How many points does your partner promise when opening 1NT? 

2. Does partner’s 1NT opening range change in in 3rd or 4th position?

3. How many points do you promise when you transfer over 1NT?

4. How do you indicate a 5-card suit with invitational values after the transfer?

5. How do you indicate a 5-card suit with game values after the transfer?

6. How do you indicate a 5-card suit with slam interest after the transfer?

7. How do you indicate a 6-card suit with invitational values after the transfer?

8. How do you indicate a 6-card suit with game values after the transfer?

9. How do you indicate a 6-card suit with slam interest after the transfer?

10. How do you ask for aces after a transfer?

11. What does a bid of another suit (or the same suit) mean after a transfer?

12. What is your method for bidding a hand with 5 of one major and 4 of the other?

13. What does 2S mean over 1NT?

14. What does 2NT mean over 1NT?

15. How does the 1NT bidder show a hand with 4 of the suit you transferred to?

16. How do you handle transfers if there is interference?


